
From: Miller, William [mailto:wmiller@McCarter.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 4:59 PM 
To: Cohen, Daniel 
Cc: Clay, Kathryn; 'Dave Schryver'; Cymbalsky, John; 'Bert Kalisch'; rmurphy@aga.org; Leslie, Neil 
(Neil.Leslie@gastechnology.org) 
Subject: RE: Furnaces Data 
 
Dan: per our earlier email exchanges, attached are the initial questions of APGA/AGA regarding the LCC 
spreadsheets distributed by DOE regarding the furnace rule remand.  We anticipate that we will have 
additional questions by the time of the Nov. 7 meeting, as we are continuing our review; we also 
anticipate that the answers provided at the Nov. 7 meeting will inevitably lead to follow-up questions 
and answers in order to better understand the contents of these very complex spreadsheets.  If there 
are any clarification questions about our questions that DOE would like to have answered before the 
Nov. 7 meeting in order to make it a more productive session, please contact us.  In any event, we will 
be prepared to begin the Nov. 7 meeting with our questions being asked and answered. Thank you for 
your continued cooperation in this matter.  Bud 
  
  

From: Cohen, Daniel [mailto:Daniel.Cohen@hq.doe.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 5:56 PM 
To: Miller, William 
Cc: Clay, Kathryn; 'Dave Schryver'; Cymbalsky, John 
Subject: RE: Furnaces Data 
  
Bud,  we have a court reporter at all of our public meetings on rulemakings.  So, we will 
have one at the Nov. 7 meeting and at a meeting on the proposed rule.  In terms of the 
queue for questions, I spoke with John and he is happy to have your questions be first. 
Also, if there is need for follow-up, we will do so.   
  
Dan  
  
From: Miller, William [mailto:wmiller@McCarter.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 7:55 AM 
To: Cohen, Daniel 
Cc: Clay, Kathryn; 'Dave Schryver' 
Subject: RE: Furnaces Data 
  
Thanks, Dan, for the heads-up.  A few questions:  Does the reference on page 5 of the notice to 
a court reporter apply to the Nov. 7 meeting as well as the post-proposal meeting mentioned in 
the preceding sentence?  Also, should we assume that those that submit questions ahead of 
time will be first in the queue to have their questions answered (this could be important if time 
becomes a factor, given that the meeting is scheduled to conclude at 1 pm).  Also, we are 
assuming that to the extent written questions submitted ahead of time lead to answers that 
require follow-up Q&A, that will be permitted in the interest of a full understanding of the 
agency analytical tools; please confirm.  Thanks - Bud 
  

From: Cohen, Daniel [mailto:Daniel.Cohen@hq.doe.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 5:34 PM 
To: Miller, William 

mailto:wmiller@McCarter.com
mailto:rmurphy@aga.org
mailto:Neil.Leslie@gastechnology.org
mailto:Daniel.Cohen@hq.doe.gov
mailto:wmiller@McCarter.com
mailto:Daniel.Cohen@hq.doe.gov


Cc: Clay, Kathryn 
Subject: RE: Furnaces Data 
  
Kathryn, Bud,  attached is the signed FR notice that is about to be e-mail blasted 
announcing the Nov. 7 meeting. 
  
Dan 
  
From: Miller, William [mailto:wmiller@McCarter.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:10 PM 
To: Cohen, Daniel 
Cc: Clay, Kathryn 
Subject: RE: Furnaces Data 
  
Dan: thanks for the meeting confirmation; we are hoping for a full day to explore the 
technical issues associated with the spreadsheets, so I assume we will begin early. Also, 
it would be helpful if there is webinar capability at the meeting as one of our technical 
experts will not be able to be in D.C. that day.  I assume the ground rules for the 
meeting will be set forth in the Federal Register notice.  As for our draft questions, we 
are refining them to be as specific and useful as possible and will provide them to you 
early next week.  Please call with any questions or comments.  Bud 
  

From: Cohen, Daniel [mailto:Daniel.Cohen@hq.doe.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 6:13 PM 
To: Miller, William 
Cc: Clay, Kathryn 
Subject: RE: Furnaces Data 
  
Kathryn, Bud,  thank you again for your offer of space to hold a public 
meeting to discuss DOE’s spreadsheets.  Turns out we do not need to take 
you up on your offer.  We have a room at DOE’s headquarters on Friday, 
November 7.   
  
Dan 
  
From: Miller, William [mailto:wmiller@McCarter.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 5:18 PM 
To: Cohen, Daniel 
Cc: Clay, Kathryn 
Subject: FW: Furnaces Data 
  
Dan: please see the email from Kathryn Clay below re AGA facilities for hosting a 
meeting with DOE.  If there are any follow-up questions, just let us know.  Bud 
  
From: Clay, Kathryn [mailto:KClay@aga.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 5:06 PM 
To: Miller, William; Murphy, Rick; Schryver, David 
Cc: Daniel Lapato; Belford, Kevin; Leslie, Neil 
Subject: RE: Furnaces Data 
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I can answer a couple of these points – we do have webinar capability.  Our 
building and suite are fully wheelchair accessible, I will check with our office 
manager to see if there is more to ADA compliance than that.  We can configure 
our space to accommodate at least 80 people.  To enter our building, visitors 
must show a government issued ID.   
  
Will you pass this along to Dan? 
  
Kathryn Clay | Vice President, Policy Strategy 
American Gas Association 
400 N. Capitol St., NW | Washington, DC | 20001 
P: 202-824-7122 | F: 202-824-9125 | kclay@aga.org  
   
The American Gas Association represents more than 200 local energy companies 
committed to the safe delivery of clean natural gas to over 68 million customers 
throughout the nation.  
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